Mayor James Begley AJ Morgan, Carson Morgan

LuAnn Johnson, Councilmember Debbie Garbanati, Dave Smith
Mike Morgan, Councilmember Trudy Smith,Shiyanne Tipton
Trisha Arbon, Councilmember Jason with IDAWY, Cody Carter
Brandon Garbanati, Councilmember Matt Wilcock, Kjerestin Wilcock
Stacey Hill, Deputy Clerk Eric Dursteler, Tresie Carter

Mayor Beagley said Okay, okay. There we go. | would like to welcome everybody to the
town meeting and town council meeting for May 13, 2026. And | like to welcome our council
people, Trisha, Brandon, LuAnn, Mike, and Stacey. | think we're going to have a good
meeting this time, pretty productive. Okay, we'll have the pledge by Brandon Garbanati and
a prayer by Trisha Arbon.

Brandon said | pledge to the flag of the United States of America, and to the Republic for

which it stands, one nation under God, indivisible, with liberty and justice for all.

Trish said Our dear kind Heavenly Father, we're so glad we're here today. Please watch
over us and bless this council that we can make the decisions and discuss the things that
we need to do and discuss for the outcome of this town that we may be guided in our
decisions for the betterment of our future. We're grateful for all your many blessings in your
hand and all the things that help us get through our daily lives, and we say these things in
the name of Jesus Christ. Amen.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, if we could have a motion to accept the agenda and the minutes
for the previous month.

LuAnn said | make a motion to accept the agenda and the minutes from the previous
month.

Mayor Beagley said All in favor? Any opposed?
Mike, Trisha, LUAnn, and Brandon said, Aye.
Mayor Beagley asked Am | doing it wrong? LuAnn.
LuAnn said, yeah, you did it too fast.

Mayor Beagley said, Oh.

LuAnn said, you gotta wait for us all to say, Aye.



Mayor Beagley said, Sorry. sorry. Okay, we have Jason here from IDAWY. Is that how you
pronounce it?

Jason said, IDAWY, yes, yes.
Mayor Beagley said Okay, he picks up garbage around here.

Jason said, First of all, let me tell everybody, thank you for your service, and thanks to the
citizens of Snowville, who, you know, they say we serve people, we grow the love, and
we've been out here five years now. So we appreciate you guys. You had a question on
whether or not we were talking about cans.

Mayor Beagley said Yes, because our garbage cans, | went around on garbage day, there
were 64 that's acceptable, serviceable, and 32 that are they need to be replaced, and so |
contacted a place where we got them last time, they're up to $144 now each, and | call this
person and see if we can make a deal or something like that, see what he would charge
since they pick up our garbage,

Jason said so a couple of options for you. Number one, if you would like us to provide the
cans, we, sO we can, we use the cans, obviously in large quantities, and we can get them
for 85 bucks. Now that's going to be plus or minus five bucks, depending on where the oil
prices have pushed in the last couple of months, but that's what we can purchase them for,
and we would need, you know, we provided the cans for the city, we would need to pay for
the cans up front, and then after that, we would be responsible if something breaks or the
replacement time, we would replace them, you know, they last, you know, if all goes well,
eight to 10 years is what we figure a life cycle is, and that's a variable too. So, and then the
three hundreds, 300 is about $400 a can for the big, you know, the bigger ones. And | don't
know how many you guys have those. | think we provide most of those out here.

Mayor Beagley said I'm not sure.

Jason said the school and Mollies, and we've got several three hundreds out here that we
provide, so that would be the cost involved if we provide the cans, and | would just take the
monkey off your guys's back and deal with garbage cans, or we can, | can, give you the
name of the people we deal with, and you guys can purchase your own cans and keep
doing what you're doing, so you got a couple options there. It's easier for us because we're
managing it anyway. So,

Mayor Beagley asked, okay, if we upfront buy as many garbage cans as we need, will our
monthly costs go up or stay the same?



Jason said, Stay the same, change there, and we could rotate that out. We could do those a
third, a third, a third. We could do that over a three-year period. You said you got about 32
or 35 that are bad.

Mayor Beagley said That are bad.

Jason said 60 that are good.

Mayor Beagley said, Yeah.

Jason said, | mean, we could do that over a three-year period to make that easy on, you
know, the town. So, however.

Trisha said we could work with that.
Mayor Beagley said that's a lot better than $144 each.
LuAnn said, Yeah, and then you, and then you replace them at what cost to us, any?

Jason said nothing. So, once you buy that initial can, we will replace them as they wear out.
Don't you know that's part of our service. So, yeah, we have that upfront cost.

LuAnn said This is a one-time cost investment.

Jason said Correct, Now, for the citizens, you need to know this. We, the cans have
warranty, and we understand normal wear and tear, but if you're hauling them down the
road 60 miles an hour with your four-wheeler, we're getting pretty good at picking that stuff
out too. So just be aware, yeah, just you know, normal stuff, and again, | don't anticipate
problems, | mean,

Trisha said, so if we replace 30 to 85 bucks, it's $2,700.

Jason said one-time upfront costs.

Trisha said, Yeah.

Mayor Beagley said, okay, I'll get the exact amount, because | might have missed some
when | went around that day, and I'll get the exact amount, and then we'll decide. How's

that? | mean, that sounds like a pretty good deal.

Trisha said Yeah.



Brandon asked Now, do you, are you able to take our damaged funds and get them
recycled?

Jason said, Yes.
Brandon said, you promise. So, we don't have to haul them.

Jason said, Yep, yeah, we'll take care of all that once you know. If it can's well, this first 32
that we're talking about, we would pick those up and take care of those for you, so.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, yeah. The bad ones we had back here, | already took to the one
place and got rid of them.

Jason said The ones that the residents had, yeah, we will handle all that for you. That
monkey will be off your back, so. And just so you guys know, | don't. | don't know what's, |
believe, word about six is between here and Box Elder County. You guys have access to
our facility over Malad. | don't know, you probably.. | know you guys probably always go
south when you're doing things.

LuAnn said no, not a lot... Where's it at?

Jason said So the transfer station is actually. We're building a new transfer station over
there, but you guys have access to the Oneida facility at our rates, so just be aware of that.
You guys come in there, yes, take care of that. So, if you do yard cleanup, city cleanups, we
have every the first week of June, we have a spring cleanup week where you can bring stuff
over at no charge. Snowville has access to that; you guys need to know that.

LuAnn said So, where's it at?

Jason said it is in Malad. It's in the last transfer station. We're building a transfer station right
now, and just so you guys are aware, I'll give you a really brief update on IDAWY. Why we're
a, we're a four-county solid waste district, so we're a subsidiary of the state of Idaho. We
serve Oneida County, Caribou County, Bear Lake County, and then Lincoln County,
Wyoming. So, those are the four counties in the district. Then, obviously, we have, you
know, towns outside of Snowville. One of them, we serve you guys; we serve Howell; we
serve Portage. So, yeah, we, appreciate you. Just want to take care of you.

Mayor Beagley asked Do you supply the large metal dumpsters and stuff.

Jason said not yet, not yet thinking about that, but as of right now, no.



Mayor Beagley said we very seldom use ours anymore. We have one out here that is
supplied by another company.

Brandon asked Do they charge us monthly to have that out here?

LuAnn said no.

Trisha said just no, just by the weight, when it's full.

LuAnn said we get those from Rupps.

Jason said Rupps services Malad. They service an approved broad area.

LuAnn said they service everywhere.

Jason said They're good, they're way good.

LuAnn said They've been good to work with, super good to work with.

Jason said We're not interested in competing, particularly in that market segment, unless
there's a need for in two of our counties. We actually handle all the collections, which
Oneida is one of them, and two of our counties, they're all private haulers, so we
understand both sides of that equation and understand what it's all about. So our main goal
is just to serve the people and make sure, because | know what you guys want every week,
you want your trash to disappear once you don't ever want to stay, and that's our job, and
just so you guys know, this is going - we've, constructed, and they're lined it, actually, in
about the next 60 days, days, we've constructed a new regional landfill over on the
Caribbean Bear Lake border. We've bought 12,140 acres over there; it's a lined facility, so
yeah, this is all being taken care of the right way. There's been some, there's been some
interesting cases throughout the United States of problems, you know. Trash is an
expensive business. Our goal is economies of scale and just controlling those costs,

because the regulatory side is gone off the rails, but we have to deal with it.

Mayor Beagley said, okay. Well, it sounds like from these people they're kind of enthused
about it, but I'll give you a call and let you know for sure.

Jason said, That'll be great.
Stacey said | will put it on the agenda, and you'll have to vote on it.

Mayor Beagley said Yes.



Jason asked, Any other questions for me along here from anybody?
Brandon said, Thank you for coming out.

Jason said | talked my wife into coming out with me. Where is Cody Carter? It's been a
while, so good. Talking, it's been a while.

Tresie said | talk to you more than Cody.

Mayor Beagley said Thank you very much.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, Planning and Zoning Commission, you're up.

Carson said We had a good meeting last Thursday, actually was really productive with Rural
Water. There are a couple of things we need to start ASAP, and that's we need to do our
general plan. It's going to cost somewhere between 30 to $40,000 to get this set up and get
it all in place. Luckily, there's a grant that we can get; it's called a search grant, and | talked
to Eric. Eric said he would help us get it. Carl Larson with the USDA is who it's going to
come from. There's one more spot this year, and they said we're what do they call us, a
disadvantaged qualified.

Cody said as a disadvantaged city.

Carson said, so there's a very good chance we're going to get it.

Brandon said, We're only 70-79%.

Carson said, yeah, the median household.

Brandon said we have to be under 80.

Carson said yeah, so we need, | mean, unless we have a better way to fund that, and that's
our only option, but then we can get that money and have Eric, you know, and as far as

getting the general plan, Eric will be involved in every step of that.

Cody said he'll probably be the one that makes the General plan, won't you? Because they
said there was a search grant started in 2018 and never got finished.

Carson said | don't know who the mayor was in 2018.

Cody said so.



Mayor Beagley said, okay.

Cody said, don't know why they don't know why it stopped, but it started, and they said we
need to hurry and get on it and try to take fun, yeah, two towns a year, and they've already
funded one, so if we can hurry and get it, that'll pretty much

Trisha asked What are we doing?

Cody said we got to make a master plan in general plan.

Trisha asked for the water.

Cody said no for the whole town.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah.

Cody said because | think really we're illegal, the town of Snowville. They've been illegal for
the last however many years, not having.

Brandon said it's impact and its growth, and its wide range of stuff.

Trisha said We should already have it done before the Al started coming.

Cody said Yeah.

Stacey said, but it was started; it didn't get finished.

Cody said, Yeah.

Eric said Well, on that same note, Carson, CIB also funds the same plans to the state, so if
you need to balance or match the grants, you can use one federal, one state grant to get
this help to accomplish. Now, CIB also funds impact fees under the general plan process,
so if you want to enact an impact- be water or be roads impact fees, that's also funded to
the same avenue.

Carson said, so it should be covered completely free.

Mayor Beagley said, Oh, not a percentage, that's great.

Cody said, Yeah.

Carson said, | think, right, Eric.



Eric said yeah.

Cody said, so we got to get on it.

Carson said like, so. Oh, | think Stacey you could vote on it.

Stacey said so what Tammie said is that we can like vote on it, but next month we can put it
on the agenda, so to it for an like official

vote.

Mayor Beagley said Okay.

Stacey said we can get it started. So we might have to like put the money out, but we'll get
the money back; we'll get it reimbursed.

Carson asked how long it take to get the grant? Eric, mean, if we do quote.

Eric said, like, two or three weeks wasn't long.

Carson said okay, so we could have the money before next time council.

LuAnn asked, well, that quick enough to start.

Carson said yeah, we need to do something. Yeah, so we need to see if that's okay,
because it's actually the town council that has to know a town that does the grant, not the
planning and zoning.

Mayor Beagley said, okay, | guess we need to make a motion, right?

LuAnn said for the group to start just working on a grant.

Carson said, yeah, for Eric to start the grant.

LuAnn said, okay, so | make a motion that we have Eric start working on a grant for the
master plan for planning and zoning for the city of Snowville, town of Snowville.

Trish said, | second.
Mayor Beagley said All in favor, aye. Any opposed? Thank you very much.

Carson said, One more thing. Question before we go.



Mike said They mentioned at that meeting that they were going to start working on
contacting these other people.

Carson said Yeah, that's what they said.

Mike said about our density.

Cody said We talked to that guy today, and

Carson said We talked to Trevor, and he was always about like talking to that board right
there. He did give us a phone number, so Cody and | have been on the phone for the last
two days with conference calls, so | had enough.

Cody said, Yeah, we got to pretty much go through Ron.

Carson said, No, not Ron; it's | don't remember his name. It's written down, but it's another
guy.

Cody said We gotta go through another, the guy that we, Janelle, is their name, Janelle.
Carson said, Janelle.

Cody said she gave us who's. Number, anyway, we got a hold of this guy today. It's close to
me; pretty much told us that they were booked until 2027.

Carson said Nothing's free. They said the USDA should be able to do a sewer density
report for free.

Cody said, but Eric might be able to do it too.
Carson asked Eric Can you do a sewer density? You can do that. So, | mean, as much as
we give to Eric, he already knows the systems and everything. | think, as far as plans on, |

think that's, we ought to just keep you in there.

Cody said but like they said, when we start doing the master plan, we got to have kind of a
project in mind too when it comes to the funding.

Carson said, so Eric will know all those rules.

Cody said yes.



Eric said, yeah, we have those in place already.

Carson said They just said that. Well, that goes into search grant: if they give you this grant,
USDA gives you the grant, but they want it in the future. USDA wants you to go to them for
funding, which Eric says is the best opportunity anyway. They're the ones that have the best
rates, the best.

Cody said we do the sewer density. We might have to put it in the master plan, looking
forward to the sewer system eventually keep qualifying for stuff. You've got to have a project
ahead of time.

Carson said, as planning and zoning, that's what we're kind of pushing for: putting the
sewer system in. If we can get it paid for, you know, as they're cheap enough for this
resident, as long as they're approved, that he said you want to do after water.

LuAnn asked, but we won't have a big yearly payment as we do on the water system, right?

Carson said, | don't know; that's all. It's still, yeah, like we still want, we want to start just
looking in the grant, | guess.

Cody said, but we got to have a project in mind to keep getting the funding.

LuAnn asked, can the fund, and as the funding comes in every year, but the project isn't all
the way in place yet. Does that stay added up in our pockets, first, or does it have to be
used every year?

Eric said It's a one-time fund, yeah,

LuAnn said one-time funding. Okay. So was there a time limit?

Eric said yes.

Carson said, but the search grant money is already spent, you know. So then we'll have to
look for another grant for the sewer system, or, you know, but where Eric's already working
on the water; we still have it. It's already in place.

Mike said, Yeah, this grant to begin with will just be to try and get this study going.

Mayor Beagley said Well, that's really important for us right now.

Carson said, Yes.



Mayor Beagley said it will determine how the town will grow.

Carson said It'll tell developers what they have to do, what they have to pay for.

Cody said, so it'll protect the town of Snowville, so they're not liable for the developer comes
in, builds it, and leaves, takes his money, leaves the town of Snowville, get it'll help us pay
for everything- the roads, all the stuff. The developer wants the bill; he pays for it.

Carson said The only thing you talked about, too, is planning zoning. One of you guys will
have to do is, if someone can reach out to Flying J and see if they'd be willing to help fund a
sewer system, you know, they would push their project off a year, or if we could expedite
something. There's no reason for them to build their own transfer station for us, as to build
another one, like they're gonna go spend a couple $100,000 and build their own. Why not
put that into the town's pocket? You know, it's a thought.

LuAnn asked Do we have the water to support the sewer system?

Eric said you have right now putting the green sewer system?

Carson said Not yet. Water's more, more of a priority.

Mike said Yeah, there's a lot going to have to happen before we even go to that point, and
whether we do the whole town or whether we just do the business, there's another way that
we're going to have to look.

Brandon said We just need to get it started. We have to start with the.

Cody said, yeah, we got to get a master plan.

Brandon said The master plan together to figure out where we go after that.

Carson asked How that, how long does it take you to master plan in effect? How long does
it take you?

Eric said, before six months?

Carson said So, | mean, | know we were hoping to have something done by the end of the
year timeline to have a master plan in effect January 1, 2027.

Mayor Beagley said That's pretty good.



Carson said, Yeah, but we didn't talk to Trevor if he was with Division of Water Resources or
Natural. | don't know, and he said they were booked out as far as the density report goes,
2026 summer of 2027

Cody said, so Eric can do it.

Trish said, but | think you guys have the support of the council, whatever we need to do,
because | think we want to protect the town at all costs. | think we all feel the same way.
With all the changes about to happen, we want to keep it as intact as we possibly can.
Carson said, Yeah.

Trish said | feel that way.

Cody said, It sucks; there's growth coming. | know a lot of people don't like it, but we better.
Trisha said, but we can control that.

LuAnn said, how big it gets.

Trisha said Yes, yeah, can | mean, | don't want condos, and all the other, you know, what,
that's not right, right in my backyard, my trailers, my trailer is enough. So like | say, | feel like
as long as we keep an open line of communication, you'll have the council's full support,
and whatever | need to do to support.

Justin Vit said I'm scheduled for next month.

Carson said yeah, our meetings are every Thursday, every first Thursday, first Thursday of
the month.

Trisha said, yeah.

Carson said but | know Brandon and Grandpa were there last time; everyone's welcome to
the public meeting. So, so, yeah,

Brandon said Let's get the master plan going and start moving, figure out what we got to do
to move forward.

Carson said | don't know what it takes for a master plan, what he needs, but from what |
understand, it's like everything. If you want subdivisions, no subdivisions, how long walks
have to be.



Brandon said yeah, they'll tell us how many houses per square acre we can allow, and
sewers that have existed now.

Mayor Beagley asked Would they follow our ordinances and stuff like that.

Carson said they have to.

Trisha said, but until we get it set, they can do whatever the hell they want.

Mike said yeah. Well, they still have to follow ordinances.

Codys said yeah, but there's a lot of other stuff that should be in place, but it is not.

Carson said the developer that was at the meeting says that if you were to produce a
subdivision, there's no city water; they have to pay for everything.

Mayor Beagley said yeah.

Carson said water, and then you know it could actually be a benefit to the town.

Mike said it'll be a real benefit for the town.

Cody said it'll be good for us.

LuAnn said except for people come with houses. True, that's the bad part.

Mike said what was that?

LuAnn said houses.

Carson said | don't know what we need to do for an annexation policy to you; | need to look
into that next meeting. You know, | think, as of right now, if you build within half a mile of the
city limits, you can annex them in.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah.

Carson said the town council.

Mayor Beagley said yeah, they get approval from the county, and then we get annex them
into the town.



Carson said from talking to the county people. They don't really care to have any growth in
the county; yeah, rather have it in the municipality. We could probably extend that boundary,
because if they're gonna build a Snowville’s not to provide stuff for them, they just as well
be in the city, getting the tax break, the city better, you know. So that's my opinion.

LuAnn said Well, and then they'd have to be on city water. So, how do they decide who gets
to drill a well? Like, if people move outside of the city limits, isn't there a limit on how many
wells can be drilled?

Mayor Beagley said, Well, that's county. Yeah, they are in control of that.

Carson said, Protection kind of the county. Yeah, so people could just go out to the county,
drill a well around the border, and say, well, you're not gonna let me do this, so give me the

middle finger. So

Eric said, but just the annexation, if you want to come in town, you'll be notified, so you can
deny or accept those wells.

Mayor Beagley said Any more questions?

AJ said Can | just say one thing on that?

Mayor Beagley said Sure.

AJ said So, on those wells, you remember that well that was drilled by the school last year,
that two years ago, that maybe some of you were on the town council, but there were
amendments made to keep from being drilling wells, or with you, if you are within the
service area of the water system.

Mayor Beagley said, | remember that.

AJ said keep in mind there are some amendments to the to ordinance for that protection,
So.

Mayor Beagley said yes.
AJ said just to keep that in mind.
LuAnn asked, and that's already done, right?

AJ said, Yes, that was done by the last town council, and I'll- how many of you were
involved in that?



Eric said So we have been notified by the Bear River Health District, anybody coming to
town in, all notified town version.

LuAnn said yeah.

AJ said then | also have our login to the state and county, so | will get a notification if
anybody tries to transfer water or tries to get a permit for water; he will notify me, so we can
try to keep a handle on it.

Mayor Beagley said any more questions? Okay, Cody Carter.

Cody said, So we're trying to do an RV campsite type deal, and | was just seeing if | could
get a water hookup. What we got to do to get a two-inch water meter, or if you guys even
though an RV site?

Mayor Beagley asked, okay? Where is it?

Cody said Just west of town.

Mayor Beagley said west of town, so it's in Box Elder County. Yeah, just one or no more.
Cody said No, no, just be new.

Mayor Beagley said So you just want to know we could supply water, then.

Cody said Yeah.

Mayor Beagley said, okay.

Cody said yeah. There's no sense of going after the ground until | know | can get the water.
Mike asked Start with what is thinking about buying 20 acres, maybe start with 20 sites.

Cody said 20 sites.

Mayor Beagley said What is it? It's five sites is equal to one house or something like that,
and an RV park.

Cody said | don't even think it's.| think you're more than that, like what? Had a lady engineer
look up some stuff rate-wise on water, and | don't know the pressure way over 100 pounds
of pressure. AJ, so like at 85 gallons a minute through a two-inch pipe, you could, you could



service 34 RV pads at one time if they were all using the shower at the same time; that's
worst-case scenario.

Mayor Beagley said okay, but five spots for RVs is equal to the equivalent of what one
house would use in water, then sewer; that's what I've been told. Okay, so you're actually
that would accommodate four houses in.

Cody said, so that, but a house is a three-quarter-inch line, right?

Mayor Beagley said, Yeah.

Cody said so, then what would a two-inch line service? Then

Mayor Beagley said that | couldn't ask you or answer that one. Okay,

Cody said the worst-case scenario, 20-watt, you're 2000 gallons a day, the very worst-case
scenario,

Mayor Beagley said, yeah. is

Brandon said what they figured. That's if it's completely full, and everybody should, and
everybody's time.

Cody said and heavily using their water. It's around 2000 gallons for 20 sites.
Mike asked, So, you thinking they just one water hookup?
Cody said one, two-inch hookup?

Mike asked, is that something we want to look at, or do we want to go back to the
five-to-one?

AJ said Well, | don't know; that's something for the engineers to figure out. And | think the
biggest thing is through Eric is to determine first of all if we got the flow on that end of town
and if it's going to impact any of the existing customers that we have, because that's the last
thing you want to do is impede on those that are already paying for a meter, which | don't
assume it will be, but that's going to be down Eric's line to determine what the impact that's
going to be to do to the existing water system, so

LuAnn asked it is within city limits.

AJ said it's not, but that's the water line, runs the waterless long, so he has to



Brandon said if he doesn’t get water from the city.
Cody said yeah.
Brandon said the town.

Mayor Beagley said they'll either do want to get it from the city, or they'll put a well in, so
they might as well get it from the city. Then we benefit.

LuAnn said yeah, yeah. | just wondered where it was, if it was in within the city limits.

AJ said just on the outside of the city.

Cody said just on the outside.

Mayor Beagley said, Okay, is there a potential being annexed into the town in the future, or

Cody said, | don't know if it is or not. | mean, that's it's close enough. It's probably close
enough. Yeah, it could have been. | mean, you could annex all of it eventually, but.

Mayor Beagley said Okay. The question is, and if you annex into the town, you'll have to
follow our ordinances, and right now we don't have a full-time or RV park; legally, they're
only part-time.

Cody said, Well, an RV park is part-time.

Mayor Beagley said yeah, but this guy down the street, he's doing some full-time; one
mayor approved that, but never wrote up a resolution on it, so it's really still illegal for him to
have full-time RV people there.

Mike asked, So, you're not thinking about it full-time?

Mayor Beagley said no.

LuAnn said people are living there full time now.

Cody said right. Yeah, no, not like a trailer or an RV.

Mayor Beagley said okay.



Cody said, | mean, if they want to rent it for two or three weeks, that's fine, but yeah, |
mean.

Mayor Beagley said not year-round.

Cody said no.

Mayor Beagley said, okay.

Cody said, | mean, if they, yeah, no,

Brandon said, so make it like the Forest Service; they have to move at least every two
weeks. That's what they consider not permanent. They have to move every two weeks, so
you know that you might get a few customers that want to be there for a while, but then you
might get them there, stay overnight.

Trisha said, but it might bring some revenues into the town.

Mayor Beagley said if it is annexed into the town.

LuAnn said It'd be an advantage for the town, so | wouldn't have a problem with you doing
that at all. | know if we can, if we

Brandon said make sure the flows work.

Trisha said do the water thing. Yeah, let's have Eric look into it and
get us the numbers and make sure things gonna work. And then it

Eric said, should be a plan which you have in mind when you buy, is it 20 acres at first, and
you said 207?

Cody said, If we bought 20 acres and then we just put 20 hookups on it for now, and then
everything works, and everything can go eventually. We go more, we can go more, buy

another hookup and go more, or whatever. But for now.

Trisha said you look into that, Eric, and then we can address it next meeting. Is that okay?
Is everybody okay with that scenario?

LuAnn said Yeah, we gotta get that done.



Cody said Sooner the better. | mean, then we can start dealing on ground. If we could
sooner, the better. Just even we just had a yes, it's gonna work. And then we don't have to
have it right at this second, but then we know we can start working on ground.

Brandon said Yeah, | don’t have a problem with it.

Mayor Beagley said what our water guy is saying?

Brandon said If the water can sustain.

Mayor Beagley said, yeah.

Brandon said What you're doing. Then we can vote on it, or whatever.

Mayor Beagley said Okay. One thing we didn't do when | was put in office: we didn't elect a
pro- term mayor, and we should do that. So if | get hit by a car one of these days,
someone's got to take my place.

LuAnn said The car will be reacting; you will be fine.

Mayor Beagley said, So, if anybody wants to make a motion, or who they think might,
LuAnn said somebody's got a volunteer.

Mayor Beagley said Oh, you know, okay?

Mike asked Trisha, Do you want to volunteer.

Brandon said | don't want to volunteer.

LuAnn said | think it should be Trish.

Brandon said | make a motion to Trish to be the pro-term mayor.

LuAnn said | second it.

Mayor Beagley said All in favor? Any opposed? Good luck, girl. | just started taking a
vacation. Okay. Electric fences. | wanted to talk to you about this. We, we've had an incident
in the town of a child already getting shocked by that electric fence around that, where

those cows are, and | wrote up or looked up different things in Utah about electric fences
and stuff like that over here by the park.



Trisha asked where the electric fence is.

Brandon said over by the Bowery.

Mayor Beagley said they were in the park.

Brandon said | don't think electric fences are for public use.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah, not only that, it's only a lot around agricultural and all our
property, or all the zoning inside of town is R1 or R2 residential, so they're against the
ordinances right there. Here's a statement from the lady that her child got shocked, and
she's upset, and she has a right to be upset. | myself, since it's practically all negatives for

electric fence, | would hold just banning any electric fences inside city limits.

LuAnn said absolutely there shouldn’t be any electric fence there, especially by the park, for
shit sakes.

Mayor Beagley said you could vote on that now, and then we could write a resolution. |
looked it up afterwards and added to our ordinances; that's legal.

Trisha said Did it burn?

Mayor Beagley said it had a red mark on a hand and stuff like that, but
LuAnn said, but it didn't burn them.

Mayor Beagley said, but she's right, if her child had a heart condition.
LuAnn said yeah.

Mayor Beagley said they might not be here, and that lines us up for a heavy lawsuit, right
there.

Trisha said not to us though.

Mayor Beagley said, well, it can't be, because we know about them; we haven't done
anything.

Brandon said that's next to our public property.

Mayor Beagley said pardon.



Brandon said, and it's next to our public property, and we didn't do anything about it.
Trisha asked Have we approached the people and asked them to take it down?
Mayor Beagley said No, not yet.

Trisha said | would, | think that would be the first step: approach them, tell them your
concerns, ask them to take it down, and then if we need to take it further, then we can.

Mayor Beagley said Well, they're illegal in how many animals they have. For one thing,
they have an appropriate or not the right fence up around there. If they took that chain link
down, then cows would get out.

Mayor Beagley said Yes.

LuAnn said Well, they need to build a damn fence to keep cows in. For how hard is that?

Mayor Beagley said, and if we ban them from having those cows in there, other people in
this town have bulls in their backyards, but they have built a fence to keep them

LuAnn said to build a fence. They have to be told to build a fence.

Mike said There's not that much fence to build. | mean.

LuAnn said no.

Trisha said, Well, | think what we need to do is go about it and be politically correct. Let's
write them a letter. This is what we want done. This is the law, you know, make it, you know,
correct in how we approach it. And then we probably then give them a time limit.

LuAnn said, and we need to include that if the cows get out.

Kjerstin said then, and if they make the mess at the park.

LuAnn said with the Deputy Sheriff and the brand inspector will come confiscate their cattle.
They will be held in another location. They have to pay the fine for the feed and the fine for

the cows getting out.

Mayor Beagley said This is all great, but we don't have anything in our ordinances that
cover our butts. Yes. Okay.



Brandon said what can we do right now to move forward with that, so we don't have.
LuAnn said send him a letter.

Brandon said month to month.

Mayor Beagley said, and | know you were going to talk about that tonight.

Brandon said, Yeah.

Mayor Beagley said, and so I'm not trying to get into your stuff.

Brandon said, okay. That's great. Did you say we could vote on it right now?

LuAnn said, No, we have this. We have to change the ordinance. We can send them a
letter.

Mayor Beagley said we can vote on banning the electric fence. LUAnn said Okay.
Brandon said and have it amended into the ordinances.

Mayor Beagley said yes, write a resolution and put an ordinance afterwards. It has to be
done in it within a certain time.

Cody asked, but don't your ordinances already say they can't have them cows there
because they have too small.

Mayor Beagley said that is true. It is; they're not allowed to have four cows on, they're not
allowed to have any cows on that property. They could have goats and chickens and rabbits
and everything else, but nothing larger than a goat.

Cody said Why don't you just tell them, get them off? You can save yourself a lawsuit later
on.

Mayor Beagley said That's a possibility, but we have to change. It's already written in our
ordinances. This is something you guys are going to have to decide what, how you want to
handle this.

LuAnn said they have to be a dick about everything, though.

Debbie Garbanati said Sometimes you gotta, you gotta do it, because somebody else
comes in that doesn't.



Trisha said | think first of all we write them a letter, tell them to rectify their situation.
Mayor Beagley said Okay.

Trisha said the next step we need to do the ordinances.

Mayor Beagley said okay.

Trisha said And get that. So our first step is, let's get a letter going, tell them what we want,
what we expect. We've already had some issues.

Mayor Beagley said I'll get that done within this week.

Trisha said, Brandon, you're going to talk about doing an ordinance meeting, correct? Let's
get that on that list for that ordinance, and let's get it taken care of.

Brandon said So we got to put a, we got to put a title in it on it, right? So we're not just
dragging or kicking.

Mayor Beagley said Oh yeah, a to be in that that letter has to
LuAnn said the fence needs to be built by the end of May 2026.

Mayor Beagley said That's how to give them two weeks in, actually. By the time | get it
written and get it to me, they're only going to have about a week.

LuAnn said Yeah, that's fine. They've had years with the cows out on the park.

Debbie Garbanati asked Haven't they already been given letters?

Mayor Beagley said since I've been in office? No, no, they haven't. They've never been.
LuAnn said, No, we've gone over and talked to him, and been abused, but that's it.
Debbie Garbanati said, But they know that it's a problem.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah, when | talked to him, she told me that she can't talk to me. She's
not.. It's not allowed. That's not what she said to me.

LuAnn said That is not what she said to me.



Brandon said So, let's do it what Trish said, let's get a letter written with a time limit on it.
Start there, and then,

Mayor Beagley said, okay.

Trisha said, | think we don't need to just give them a week, you know. Okay, give them, give
them a couple of weeks, you know.

Mayor Beagley said Okay. 14 days.

Trisha said, set a date on it in by this, or we're going to start the next step.
Mayor Beagley said Sounds like a good deal. I'm glad.

Trisha said All right. Next, | don't want to be here all night.

Mayor Beagley said | know last week, last month, | apologize. | let the meeting go longer
than what it should have. | was enjoying seeing people getting involved with the town, so
I'm going to try to make it shorter this time.

Trisha said Yeah.

Mayor Beagley said, okay. Lawn mower for park, that right now the lawn mower's got a golf
ball-sized hole inside of the block. It just happened; she was mowing over there and broke
down

Brandon asked, was that the other day?

Kjerstin said Yeah, | was wondering all over the place, and | called the mayor, who's in there
about three minutes, and apparently holding the side of the motor, not repairable.

Mayor Beagley said non-repairable. And for a used motor, you figure it's around $2,000 a
little bit more, not a used when a new one, and then you have to pay someone to put in,
you're up to almost buying a new lawnmower, and I've got some prices in here for different
places for different lawn mowers and stuff, I'll pass those out, but anyway, someone
suggested maybe having Jared Roses, the person that does OSI lawn, maybe he would go
over there and do it. Okay, | talked to him, and this is what | got. This is a difference, and
stuff. What it basically cost us with Wilcox, and what it would cost with Jared Rose, it's quite
a bit different. We're saving a lot of money by letting Wilcox do it.

Trish said, well, and | don't want to take income from them.



Brandon said, Well, we're not letting them do it. They are volunteering to do it, and we
appreciated it.

Mayor Beagley said, but they're saving us a lot of money. They really are.
LuAnn asked How many hours do you guys have? " Have 40.

Matt said 40.

LuAnn asked How many hours does the cemetery have? 60. Okay.

Trisha asked, what did the lawnmower cost that we bought for the cemetery?

LuAnn said | think it was about $3,500 or $3,700, but we got a discount because Scott was
working.

Mayor Begley said Here's some me, here's Home Depot right here. If you want to pass that
one down, that's Home Depot. That's for that one there.

Trisha asked What's the budget? Let's start there.
Mayor Beagley said Home Depot for that type.
Carson said it's definitely a buyer's market right now, especially for John Deere.

Brandon said, Well, that's what | was wondering: where we have an account at Stotz, we do
a lot of business with Stotz.

Mayor Beagley said here's a John Deere Home Depot and Lowe's at the exact same price.
Trisha asked How long do we have the existing Lawn mower?

Mayor Beagley said, since 2008. Yep, definitely, yeah. And that was it, IPAC or whatever it
is, or the company there in Logan. | got three different lawn mowers, and they're more

expensive than these are.

Brandon said We also need to think about serviceability. If something happens to it, where
do we want to run to

Mayor Beagley said That's true?



Brandon said Do we want to just run to Tremonton, or do we want to run to Logan or
Ogden, you know, type thing.

Mayor Beagley said, Well, we probably have ours for.

LuAnn said John Deere is a really good brand; we have had ours for 20 years.

Brandon said | was just wondering, where we have an account with them. We work with
them, you know, we buy quite a bit of stuff with them, if there was something that we can
work out with them, or you know, whatever we have to do.

LuAnn asked do we have the money to buy along another lawn mower.

Brandon said, or whatever, you know, on a lawn mower.

Mayor Beagley said Oh.

Brandon said they sell Lawn mowers.

Kjerstin said, or else stop watering it.

Mayor Beagley said okay. But these are pretty much your options, right here.

Brandon said | brought this one; I've had experience with this one. This is not good.

Mayor Beagley said | have no idea about those brands. I've always bought Sears. | wouldn't
go back.

Brandon said It's this exact one. Yeah.,it doesn't throw down several times, and then when it
cuts, it leaves a strip.

Trisha said I'm for the John Deere, and if we can use somebody that we already have
dealings with, support them some more. I'm, | think that's easy.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, | don't know who we've worked with before. | just went to these
places, or otherwise | would have gone to that place.

Kjerstin said, Yeah, | think Stotz

Brandon said they are right there in Tremonton.
Trisha said we can call Kyle.

Carson said | can call Kyle tomorrow. Yeah, just get a hold of Kyle. Give us a good deal.



Kjerstin said Tell him the grass is growing.

Carson said He'll have one here tomorrow. Give me the demo.
LuAnn said, Yeah.

Trisha said especially for a lawn mower. Now, maybe

Carson said I'll call them.

Brandon said Okay, let's see what we can get.

Carson asked is there is a certain amount of money, or something.
Brandon said it well, you'd probably be about the $400 mark.
Carson said 3435 something like that. quarter

Brandon said that would be our max.

Trisha said | will call him tomorrow. We need to keep it 34 or under.

Brandon said, and even if I'm sorry, even if it's not a 60 inch, if it's little, it doesn't have to be
a 60.

Kjerstin said If the only thing is, the it doesn't have to get around stuff. As far as the size, |
don't think that matters much in the park. It won't be too hard to mow it with doesn't have to
be giant. We can get, yes, a little smaller in the middle there.

Trisha said Yeah, all right next.

Mayor Beagley said Okay. Any see, outside water restrictions? Do we want to set any?
LuAnn said, do we have a restrictions set up right now?

Mayor Beagley said Well, | don't know.

Trisha said | don't think we do either.

Mayor Beagley said I'll. Okay, we'll hold off on that one. Then update on the water line.
Everything turned out okay on that water line they replaced.



AJ said, Yeah, so | have it on the bottom here, but | guess you guys have any questions
that you have. How all that unfolded, how we had to go to the state and the county to get
the water cleared, everybody good on that.

Trisha and LUAnn said, Yeah.

Mayor Beagley said the water's back on. I'm happy.

LuAnn said, and the creek is flowing good. Oh, every bit of water is drained off of Rob's
property and ours.

AJ said The biggest problem with that whole scenario was it wasn't a situation where |
cared about residents having water; it became a contamination issue to me.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah.

AJ said, so that's why | shut the tanks down. We were losing water too fast off the tanks; we
were down to eight feet in the tanks, so | shut them off, and | left the six-inch line fully open
with the well on, trying to keep the water from coming back down into the system. So | know
there were some residents who were upset about it, but it wasn't about supplying water.
Brandon said it was about being sick.

AJ said So, yeah, anyway.

LuAnn said yeah, you did exactly what needed to be.

AJ said I'm gonna say on that, is thank you to Rupps.

LUuAnn said yes.

Mayor Beagley said yes.

Trisha said, Thank you.

AJ said Cody came at the spur of the moment.

LuAnn said, yeah.

AJ said they spearheaded that, and they came and got it taken care of.



LuAnn said Yeah.

Mayor Beagley said | was impressed with their crew, how well they're trained, and how
good of a job they do, and they work together. | really was.

LuAnn said, well, they put this water line in, and that's why AJ wanted them to come do it.
So the bill is going to come to the city, and then we will just send it down to Coldwater
Construction, and I've been yelled at multiple times, but the creek didn't work. It didn't work
within maybe four days of them getting rid of the diversion and sending it down the creek,
when as soon as they got done putting the rip wrap in and put it so high up, because that's
the way it was engineered, they did exactly how it was in, they were to spec on the
engineering and the engineers messed up, and as and it started to back up stream, started
with Rod’s, but then the silt and everything was getting caught right and it was just sitting
there and then pretty soon all my property from the west side all the way around to the east
side was completely underwater and so it had we had to do something different so | just told
them that the rock was too high and we had to make a channel and so they were mad
because they said this project is done, and | said, "Tough shit, it doesn't work.

Mayor Beagley said It's not done until we sign it off, right?
LuAnn said Yeah, it does. It didn't work. It wasn't running down, and we had to do
something because our property has been underwater now for seven months since they

started this in November.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah, Rod Arbon took me down there, and he showed it to me, and he
gave me his opinion.

Trisha said, so the engineers should have come out and addressed the situation, and took a
look at it, not just be just because it looks pretty.

LuAnn said everything was on a Zoom call.

Trisha said yeah, so somebody should come and put eyes on the project, but it's fixed now,
and there's no sense of worrying about it.

LuAnn said, so then you'll have to just fax that down to ColdWater.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, okay. The sewer- there was a question about that Clynn
Josephine up there on the hill. It's got that drains septic tanks and dumps it up there in the
hills. He's perfectly legal, according to the state. They go out there, and they inspect him
every so often. | talked to the guy that was originally involved with giving the permits and



stuff, and he says we have a pressurized system. There's no way our water can get
contaminated. Now that's him talking. I'm a mayor; | don't know for sure.

Brandon said, and that well isn't in use. It's did never was put into service, right? AJ,

Mayor Beagley said, and where he dumps is actually quite a ways away from the tank and
stuff.

Brandon said, Well, I'm just saying that's the way they got kind of around it, so that well was
never put into service.

Mayor Beagley said, yeah, about 18 years or something like that. He's been doing it, okay.
Bit on the power line to the Bowery. We have two of them, and wow, okay. | didn't make
copies; | should have. I'm sorry. Here's one. Oh, okay.

LuAnn said, so | did a little bit of checking on this for what, what we have to follow the state
of Utah. Maybe Eric can tell me if I'm right or wrong. My, son,owns Bear River Electric in
Soda Springs, and he's licensed in Utah, Idaho, and Wyoming. | asked him what had to be
done, and he said they have to have a current contractor's license. A licensed apprentice
and journeyman must work together on the project. They have to have a contractor's
license, and they have to have insurance for the work that they perform from their business
to cover anything that goes wrong during or after everything's in. So, are both of these guys
licensed in Utah?

Shyianne said my husband is.

LuAnn asked Licensed in Utah.

Brandon said Zach used to own Royal Electric.

Shyianne said no, Z and P Electric.

LuAnn asked, " Is he a journeyman or apprentice

Shyianne said journeyman.

LuAnn said journeyman, and so he has somebody that can come and assist with that. Okay.

Shyianne said I'm pretty sure it could be two journeymen.

LuAnn said no, it doesn't. No, no, it just has to be two electricians, but one has to be a
journeyman, and then you have insurance to cover for the project.



Shyianne said yes.
LuAnn said Okay, we, and so we'll need to have proof of insurance. We need to see
licenses and contractors' licenses, and he said that's all, but we need to have this as a bid,

to be able to do that.

Mayor Beagley said, Well, that's good to know. | just figured it needed to be a licensed
electrician. | didn't know any media said

LuAnn said they have to have insurance to cover the work that they do.
Mayor Beagley said, Okay.

LuAnn asked, and does this other one have

Carson said Brody has it also

LuAnn said, okay.

Mayor Beagley said
okay. We got the copies of this; they'll make a decision, and we'll let them know.

Carson said, | know, | know one thing. My mom said, and Stacey is aware, she says that if
the budget doesn't allow that, you could pay some of them this fiscal year, but Brody said he
would take, and he would wait a couple months to take the other payment if that's what
needs to be done.

Stacey said that's probably what we'll have to do, yeah, because you can't do it all, you
can't do it all this year and until the new budget goes in effect.

Mayor Beagley said You said July 1.

Stacey said July 1, yes.

Brandon asked, are you guys be okay with that?
Mayor Beagley said Aren't you the boss?

Shyianne said that is what | am told.



Brandon said, Well, if we wanted to get this done before July, we've got to figure out what
we want to do. Do we have it in the budget if we split it?

Stacey said That's just what Tammy said. We could probably do it somehow.

LuAnn said | only have the one unit of the July one. | don't have this one.

Mayor Beagley said thought, oh, okay. There you go.

LuAnn said There's a big difference.

Stacey said | only had them on the agenda. | don't know if they can like vote on those.
Mayor Beagley said, okay? Are we at like a still right here, okay? Is it legal? We can push
this off and call everybody in real quick another day to vote on that. Is that legal? Do you
have to post it and stuff like that?

Carson said I'm sure next month.

Stacey said you have to post it.

Mayor Beagley said you think so. Give us

Carson said that gives you one month lead time.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, it's not going to get until.

LuAnn said and Trevor also said that, where it's a business where it's for the city, that it
actually should be posted for any electrician to bid on it for at least two weeks. He said that
should be posted somewhere, so that other people can bid on it, and then we, instead of,
you know, where it's for the city, he said that's actually a law in Utah, that it has to be posted
for two weeks, so that other people can bid

Shiyanne asked where does it have to be posted?

LuAnn said on our website, on the town hall post office.

Stacey said so that you can do that on Monday.

Mayor Begley said Okay, that's good to know.

LuAnn said, So, anyway, that's also what that's a law in Utah. You said that you haven't.



Trisha said, Let's put that on the agenda for next month, and we'll get it voted on, and then
we'll get the move forward. Next.

Brandon asked do we need any more information on this one?

Mayor Beagley said No. Okay, everybody done. Okay, budget for 2026. Did we need to talk
at all about that anymore?

Stacey asked Did you have the papers from last time?
Mayor Beagley said, Last time, no. | left them at home.
Trisha said There are some papers | do.

Stacey said I'll give you that one, Trish.

Trisha said This one.

Stacey said, yeah. So, next month that will be a public hearing, and then we will amend
that, and then we will adopt it next month.

Mayor Beagley said Okay.
LuAnn asked Is there anything on it that we have to amend or change?

Stacey said I'm not sure what Tammie said on that one. | don't know. Did you guys want
something moved?

Brandon said | wanted to move a few hours into the part budget, so if it gets hot again, we
can start mowing before.

LuAnn said move hours from where?

Brandon said so they can start early, well, move some money, or whatever we got to do, so
we can start earlier.

Mayor Beagley said on the first day.

Brandon said we can get the first snow by October, and they won't even mow into October.



LuAnn said, but you have, well, you have to turn the water off at the end of September,
right? Yeah, and that's what we did last year? End of September, you have to stop watering,
yeah.

Brandon said, And that's fine, but if we have another dry year as we had, we need to, they
should be able to start, you know, April.

Matt said Yeah.

LuAnn said Brent started; he mowed once in April because it was so long, but he just saved
his hours and put them in and turned them in.

Kjerstin said, Well, they approved it in the one town council for us to do it, so we did it.
Mayor Beagley said at the last meeting. | thought it was so.

Brandon said, then it's already in it, so it's already set up. Yes, if you don't have to start,
then you don't start.

Kjerstin said whatever.

Brandon said | think | just asked her to move 250 or something dollars over to the Park and
Cemetery. | don't know if she's put it in there or what.

Mike said as we go along.

Mayor Beagley said yeah. We made that decision when the time comes, | think. Okay, the
next one we already talked about. That are we

LuAnn asked gonna vote on the lawnmower?
Carson said yeah.

LuAnn said, so we have to decide on that, because we have to get one, because they have
to mow.

Carson said Kyle says they're in stock. He's not around. It would be here tomorrow, Z3 20 R
42 inch for $3600. He said that's what he thinks the prices. It won't be over that. He thinks
it's going to be cheaper, but he said he'll take care of us. He said he'll drop it off tomorrow if
you guys want, and you can write a check in the coming weeks, months, years. So probably
forget.



LuAnn said call your mother and see if we have any money.

Mike said | am not sure it's an option if we're going to mow the lawn.

Mayor Beagley said Will you start scheduling the Cemetery lawn mower to be moved down
here?

LuAnn said No, that's what helped the last one.

Mayor Beagley said | knew | was going to get a rise out of you.

Trisha said approve the purchase of the John Deere mower from Stotz Equipment.

Mike said Second.

Trisha said all in favor.

Mayor Beagley said You must have an appointment.

Trisha said No, but we don't need to sit and drag it out. Make a decision and let's go.
Mayor Beagley said | know, but it takes as long as it takes. Okay, we talked about doing
these flower beds out here, maybe putting rock in them or mulch or something. What's your
opinion on that?

Trisha said | think that's a good idea. They look like shit right now.

Kjerstin said, Well, technically, | think they added it to our job last year, but | just don't have
enough hours, so they need to add more hours to the park.

Brandon said out here | would think it would have to be rock.

LuAnn said, but we got to get all those tree starts pulled out. The only thing | want to leave
in are the trees; that other, that ugly tree on this corner, right there, can be gone.

Kjerstin said It's nasty to weed around, yeah.
Mayor Beagley said we do have some flowers in there, but |

Kjerstin said Don't know how we put rocks and weed barrier down.



Mayor Beagley said we can do that.
Brandon said we should just zero scape, but yeah, no water. no
LuAnn said nobody has the time to go out and pull weeds every day.

Kjerstin said this one here, | think we could just bulldoze, though. No, just kidding. It doesn't
have much. There's a couple trees in it, right?

LuAnn said There are a couple of trees.

Kjerstin said The weeds are there, but here it is. The flowers are pretty.

Trisha said Well, we can take the bulbs out and reuse them.

Kjerstin said Yeah, whatever, you guys want to do, and I'm happy to help, however.

Mayor Beagley said But we can put rocks around those flowers and stuff like that, and we
bury her in there, so we don't have weeds around the flowers.

Kjerstin said, so it's totally up to you, because there are a lot of perennials in there that are
nice, so whatever you want to do, I'm happy to help. | haven't had time to speak to anyone
anymore, but | have more time now.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, | got your opinion on that. Box Elder County Sheriff, he's not here
today.

Stacey said he didn’t send stats either.

Mayor Beagley said, Eric, you got any comments?

Eric said Oh, a couple things here. AJ sent me a map with an exit on it, so I've taken that
map and added some awful areas on earth, and this, this is for investigating the modern
resources. Way the most northern one is enhanced property; they're not aware of this yet.
We just put an x on there to kind of identify a location, AJ, and volunteer.

Carson said What?

Eric said Yeah, you good to go? It sure the next two middle ones are known properties. The

one on the east side that was a witched is the town's property, which that's probably a pretty
good place to check. There's about the one



LuAnn asked The one on the top or the one on the bottom.

Eric said, The one in the middle right here is the town's property.

LuAnn said Okay.

Eric said | would definitely check that. We found out and investigated the research papers
that were put in place here back in oh six, | think, on the old well. The east side has a better
occurrence and higher flow possibilities than the west side. So they've drilled several wells,

several wells up on this east side, and found quite a bit of water.

Brandon said, so you're saying this eight acres right here, this trap would run, that's the
town’s property.

Eric said, Yeah. We don't want to do that one for sure.

Brandon asked, What do we have to do to start?

Eric said, | just say, let's get her done. So, do we have it?

Brandon said We already have a grant where it's already covered.

Eric said, It's already covered. Yeah, we're just trying to identify where we want to go.
Stacey said Scott and | signed papers for that.

Eric said It's all done. | just want to get with you tonight. Kind of find it. Are you good with
these four spots?

Brandon asked How long does it take? Don't have to. What do you do to receive it.

Eric said it is a GPS, a GPS backpack, and they do electro-seismic sound sonic thing on the
ground, so there's no impact, no drilling.

LuAnn asked who owns the rest of the properties: different people.
Brandon said right in the middle, that's town.
Eric said, This is Morgan's. That is that correct, Mike?

Mayor Beagley said Yeah.



Mike said | think so.

Eric said That one there, the town property down here. AJ suggested doing this in town too.
He also looked at the Cemetery too.

LuAnn said Yeah. Oh, this one up here is a Cemetery.

Eric said Yeah, way up on this corner to the Cemetery. We can look at that too. | think as
you approach the west part of the valley, lesser water quality, where, of course, water
quality. So | think I'd say on the east side, in front of you guys, this one of the Hansen
property, we at least approach her and see if they view.

Brandon said | don't know who they are.

LuAnn said | don't know

Eric asked who?

AJ said, and | actually put, and | meant to find Colleen. | just figured that was on the list on
the north end of town, maybe a good option. | don't know if Colleen would go for it or not,
but | just put it in the option. | tried to find her today, but | couldn't find her.

Eric said it's no impact, right?

AJ said yeah, just properties. We're just trying to find places to drill.

Eric said Yeah, it's nice if we, if you pick these four spots up; we can even trace aquifer
conduits, right? You can map those things too. So, if we say we've got a conduit that kind of
runs down through here, we can pick a spot more.

Mayor Beagley said So, the one by the city building is not a good one.

AJ said the city building, actually, is a good one. They had it witched.

Eric said, yeah, which is several years ago. That seems to be a voice, too. So what we want
to do is, again, the northeastern part of town are the better locations for aquifer and most
water sources. So, but if | have your okay, on at least these four sides, I'll go ahead and get
these guys started on it. Well, and I'll contact Colleen as far as seeing if she's open to it. So,

for sure.

Brandon said I'll make a motion to move forward on searching for water for this Snowville
Town.



LuAnn said Second.

Mayor Beagley said Any all in favor? Any opposed? Done deal. Thank you. Okay. Snowville
Fire Department.

Stacey said not here.
Mayor Beagley said Not here. Okay, EMS is

Dave said, so | have one thing that's come up. So we have Nathan Tobler in the community
here, and he's been running with us on the ambulance. He's a paramedic in Weber County,
or he goes into Weber; that's where he works his full-time job, but he's able to run with us
on his days off. What I'd like to do is get set up so that we could, when we have him on the
ambulance, we could run. Let him be able to practice as a paramedic; that's what his
training is, you know. We're licensed as an advanced ambulance, but there are a few things
- I mean, it's not a lot, but there are a few more things that can be done with him. In order to
do it, | have to get a variance with the state. It's very similar to the same variance we did for
having EMRs and our firefighters helping with the ambulance, and it happens in a lot of
communities, especially in rural communities. Ultimately, we'd be maintaining a bag of
paramedic supplies that would only go when Nathan's on the ambulance, and then we
could with him on, we could practice as a paramedic.

LuAnn asked, so what can he do different?
Dave said so he can intubate.

Trudy Smith said there's like we had an instant here a couple of weeks ago where you know
it was a life-or-death situation of a toddler.

Dave said, and he saved his life.
Trudy said he saved his life, just immediately.
Dave said he didn't step out of the bounds of it.

Trudy said Got to that point, he could have been able to intubate that baby to get further
care.

Dave said But, yeah, the situation, it would have been great to have that additional ability if
it was needed.

Trudy said Yeah.



Dave said Nathan has talked to his department that he works with, and they're willing to
donate some, because there are some equipment needs, like with intubation. Anyway,
they're willing to donate some of their older units, so that we could have one.

LuAnn asked, Are those the kids that live in Skidmore's old house?

Dave said Yes.

LuAnn said Okay. Oh, | didn't know he was a paramedic. That's cool.

Dave said, Yeah.

LuAnn said, and that he wants to come out here and be a paramedic on his off time.

Dave said, Yeah, he's willing to jump in.

LuAnn said That's great.

Trisha said | think that's just another asset for the town.

LuAnn said, Yeah, that's wonderful.

Dave said, So, in July is the next EM the state EMS committee meeting? | just have to have
some letters ready and submit them for them, and they build on the variants. As far as us,
for cost, Nathan and | went through some stuff. It will cost us probably around $400 to buy
some additional supplies that we need to have, and then, of course, you'd have to upkeep
those supplies when they expire, just like everything else, but it's not a huge amount that

we're

LuAnn asked, so, can he administer different medicines, medications, and stuff too, or is it
mostly just the.

Dave said mostly he'd use the same drugs that we have; there are some that we could look
into to add at the paramedic level, but some of that we get the variants in place, and then
we decide if, you know, we need to carry all of those.

LuAnn said, | think that'd be great. Anything you can do to help our EMS.
Dave said Yeah, | mean, | think it's a pretty straightforward thing. It happens in a lot of

communities. The committee, I'm sure, as long as we present it to them, I'm sure they'll vote
yes. | just wanted you guys to be aware of it, and, as | said, there is some additional cost on



the other side. We also can then bill it as a paramedic ambulance when he's on, and | don't
know if we're forced to bill it as a paramedic. | know we're allowed to, and he's.. | don't
know, it makes it more expensive.

LuAnn said so he's a paramedic no matter what in the whole state of Utah. He can act as a
paramedic, no matter where he's at. Yes.

LuAnn said, Okay.

Dave said, and one of the letters that | have to submit would be from our medical director,
which is Dr. Anderson. So, you know,

Trisha asked, you can find him to write the letter?

Dave said I've been able to track him down occasionally. He signs about anything | had in
front of him.

LuAnn said Yeah, that's great.

Trisha said | am all for it.

Dave said, Yeah, so, yeah, not a huge cost to us, could produce a little additional revenue if
we're billing as a paramedic unit, but ultimately what we're trying to accomplish is just the
best care we can give.

Trisha said yeah.

Dave said, you know, he's willing and very well trained, and I'd love to be able to take
advantage of that training.

LuAnn said Absolutely great.
Dave said, All right, we'll pursue it.
Mayor Beagley said Okay. Great.
Dave said Thank you.

Trisha said thank you.
Mayor Beagley said thank you. Snowville clerk.

Stacey said she isn’t here.



Mayor Beagley said, Snowville treasurer.

Stacey said | don’t have anything.

Mayor Beagley said, You don't have anything, okay? AJ, water to operator.

AJ said | don’t have anything.

Mayor Beagley said, okay? Carson Morgan.

Carson said Oh, Fourth of July, everything's still good | mean, | think we're actually, | am
sorry, they're part of the committee, we're gonna do a horse athlon, so it's a three
horseathon, | don't know what it is, a horseathon, so it's a 3.5 mile bike ride, four and a half
mile horse ride and a 2.1 mile ride, so they're gonna try to get shirts made for that. | know
my mom says she's checking with the insurance; we're all good. They have to sign a waiver,
but other than that, it's about the same.

LuAnn asked What are you doing for food this year?

Carson said We're doing Teriyaki chicken and rice from J’s Bryant, and then potato salad
and baked beans coming from the Diner. Yeah, then we're gonna do helicopter. Oh yeah,
the aromatic helicopter that mostly supplies comes to us is coming at 7:30, so it's gonna
land, | think. Trud and Dave's plan is we're gonna put the ambulance and the fire truck out
there and kind of do a community thing, come look, ask questions.

LuAnn said Oh, that'll be cool.

Trisha said Yeah, awesome.

Carson said We might need some help to keep the kids off, you know, keep them back with
their parents while the chopper lands.

LuAnn said we’ll just announce over the loudspeaker.
Carson said we will try; if their kids run out, then they're gonna say they won't land.
LuAnn said hurt the kids.

Carson said so we'll take advantage of it in case they have to go, because more than likely,
yeah, the hour they're here, they're gonna have to take off early to go somewhere, so



LuAnn said That's cool. They're willing to do that when

Carson said | called them; they were out. | asked them what time, and they said we'll be
there.

Trisha asked What time?

Carson said 7:30.

LuAnn said, so very good.

Trisha said whatever you need. We're all support you.

Carson said the night before, | guess they want- we're doing a movie in the park on July 3,
Sandlot, popcorn, things like that, lemonade. And then the Fire and EMS is doing breakfast
the morning of it's all going to be Fourth of July.

LuAnn said we're at the park.

Carson said Yeah.

LuAnn asked what time?

Carson said 8 o'clock, and it'll all be covered by the Fire and EMS, and | think they're gonna
ask for donations.

Brandon said We’re going to have to get the power going, then.
Carson said yeah.

LuAnn said because we can't do anything over there right now. The last two years were
horrible.

Trudy said we are going to pull out all the black stones last year, and then we use the big
griddle, but it's got to come outside this year. Because | am not doing it inside this year.

Mayor Beagley said | got a suggestion for that. How many roaster ovens can you run on
that plug-in?

LuAnn said one.

Mayor Beagley said Just one.



LuAnn said one, and as soon as we plug in the second or third, all the power goes off.
Carson said It's not as bad if, like, the band isn’t playing it doesn’t use as much power.
Mayor Beagley said, Okay. My suggestion, probably not gonna work. | was gonna say, if
you could plug four in there, | got two 2000-watt Honda generators; you could plug the other
two in.

LuAnn said We got generators last year.

Carson said, in the past, and if that's what we have to do, that's what you have to do. It's
just, it's not really where my mind's at during the fourth. | don't want to have to pack
generators around and run extension cords, and then after it's all over, that we're stuck
cleaning it off, you know. But if that's what needs to be done. | gotta get donations. | need to
call, but you know, anyone that wants to donate.

| talked to a few people.

LuAnn asked are they are willing?

Carson said, oh yeah.

LuAnn asked, like, more than $25.

Carson said I'm not even going down that road. They want a banner and stuff; it wouldn't
even cover the price, so | try to get four or $5,000 in donations.

LuAnn asked What is our budget? Six grand.

Carson said, and that's going to cover; it'll be $6,000 would be about food, so everything
else has to be covered, which there's not a lot: parade prizes.

Trisha asked, six grand in food?
Carson said it's roughly what it costs.
LuAnn said that's what it costs us every year.

Carson said 450 to 500 people; we don't have a lot left over, and if we have, and normally,
yeah, we normally have some money left over, that's how we do the Halloween party.

Trisha said, which | like.



Carson said | like to do the Halloween; | think that's fun.

Trisha said, Good job, Carson. Continue on. Yeah, thank you to you.

Carson said we will need help serving and stuff, everything. Anyone that wants to help.
Mayor Beagley said you're a go-getter, aren't you?

Brandon said She's moving us along.

Mayor Beagley said okay. Councilmember Garbanati.

Brandon said | just wanted to get with the council members sometime we have a meeting
and start going over ordinances and putting some accountability in there, because | don't
have anything to back it up with. There's nothing that happens other than another letter and
another letter. So, if you guys are willing, well, I'll shoot us out a text, and we can all figure
out a day and a time. We have to let Stacey know, so she can post it.

LuAnn said you have to post it to work on ordinances for what?

Stacey said the public has to know everything you guys do.

Carson said we're being watched at that information; at least planning and zoning is.
Stacey said yes.

LuAnn said, but by what, by who?

Carson said | wasn't aware of who, but | know that we've been, or are being, watched, so
we have to.

Stacey said That's why everything's posted.

Mayor Beagley said That doesn't mean they could come in here and get involved with it,
and ask questions.

Brandon said Let them know that we're meeting, yeah. And so | know it'll take us some
time, but yeah, you know, maybe spend an hour and figure out, well, what we want to do.

Trisha said, then start.

Brandon said working through them a little bit at a time.



LuAnn said we have to write the ordinances, right, and then they have to be approved by
the attorney as to how that works.

Brandon said, Well, we just have to assess what accountability consequences we want with
that, and then we give it to them, and then they rewrite it to include those.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah, you'll review the existing orders and see if there's anything needs
to be added to it or take away most of them.

LuAnn said that is a lot of them.

Trisha said we need to really get on that before Mine starts for sure.

Brandon said, yeah, we need to get the town protected and have some accountability and
stuff like that. So, if we can just, I'll figure out, shoot us out a text, and we figure out a day
and time. | don't want to spend, you know, two hours a night, but no, you know, just start
picking at it.

Mayor Beagley said, see what you could do is you could split it up, but you could send
people home to review some of them, and in the next meeting, you know, you could
whatever you decide, or whatever.

LuAnn said yeah.

Brandon said, but at least if we can get some ordinances, you know, we'll set up a meeting
at least. | don't have one either.

LuAnn said | have one, and you have one.
Mike said | have one.
Stacey said, Yeah, because you have mine.

Brandon said, But once all of us get ordinance books, and we can all meet and just kind of
figure out which direction we want to go, and then just start.

Matt asked Are they like digital anywhere? Because we can put them on the website.

Mayor Beagley said, maybe wait until we review them. Sounds like a good plan.
Councilman Member Johnson.



LuAnn said Well, they're supposed to come out and get all this stuff off my property today.
And then he said that they would pick up all the sandbags. It was the sign company; they
didn't pick up the sandbags and the signs. They supposedly picked up the signs, but there
are nine signs still out here.

Brandon said there's still one lane over here by

LuAnn said there are sandbags, damn, where, and so that just makes me so mad, you
know. Anyway, I'm sure we got charged for him, but the sign company didn't pick him up. He
said they do it every time, so well, they rot out.

Kjerstin said, Yeah, they're like broken.
LuAnn said Yeah, they all run out.
Mayor Beagley said, dump them out and put the bags in the garbage.

LuAnn said Yeah, that's what | told Brent. | said, well, if they don't do it, then we'll just slice
them open, dump it out; it'll blow away. And then just throw the bags away, but they're
supposed to come out and finish all that. It was supposed to be the day, but they didn't
show up, so and then they'll have the fence on the south side of the bridge fixed; they got to
replace the fence, so that it goes through the creek, | guess. They cut it when, so that they
could do the diversion or something. Yeah, anyway, so they got to fix the fence on the south
side, and then that should complete everything.

Mayor Beagley said Okay.

LuAnn said, but we don't want to sign off on it until all the garbage has gone off of our
property.

Trisha said, correct.

Mayor Beagley said Okay.

Stacey asked, | just have a question. How come they don't have guardrail on that bridge?
LuAnn said okay, so | called Nick. | told the DLT guy and asked him about the guardrails,
and he said they now build the bridges wider, especially in small towns like this. So,
because he said if we put guardrails on it, a lot of times, the guardrails are ruined from wide

loads or whatever going through, and so they widened it a lot. It's a lot wider, if you've
noticed that, and, and | said, "Well, but it's still a really big drop off, and he said that was up



to the city to decide if they, but it's on us; they're super expensive, you said, and so they just
don't put guardrails anymore.

Mayor Beagley said Can we get some of those concrete things as they use on the freeway
and line them up on the right there on the side?

LuAnn said, Yeah, it has to be bolted in.

Mayor Beagley said they have to be bolted in. Okay,

LuAnn said, | told them, | said it's like a 13-foot, or 14-foot drop off.
Mayor Beagley said, yeah.

LuAnn said but he said, well, he didn't think anybody walked or rode their bike on it, and |
said, a lot of people walk that bridge and ride their bike, but he said this, that's how the state
does it now, is they just widen it, and they don't put guardrails, so we can price out some
guardrails if we want to do it, but it's going to cost a ton, of course. We have money in our
road project. Oh, and shit, | forgot my phone. So | called the guy that came out last week,
and he, you know, they have to come out and put that seal coat, and so he said he gave me
a bid. I knew | should have brought my phone anyway. It was, | think, it was around eight
grand to do the seal coat on all the asphalt that they did, and so we can vote on that next
week. I'll write it, okay? I'll send you a text with the exact amount. It was, | think, it was eight
8000 and something, and | told him that was probably all we were going to do this year.

Mike asked So is that on the bridge itself to put in the seal?

LuAnn said No, that's on the asphalt. Well, that we did on 800 North and over by the church.
Yeah, because they put a seal coat on the chip seal that we did, and now | think we should,
| think we should seal it, because it would last longer, possibly. That's what he said, but I'll
send you a text, so we don't see how much it is. And then we can vote on if we wanted to
do it or not. | told him I'd get back to him. Totally spaced that. Sorry

Carson asked wondering if someone wrecks on the bridge, and they sue the town.

LuAnn said Yeah, exactly. | don't know if he just said that they don't put guardrails on any of
the bridges that they widen in the state of Utah. That's what Nick Cart told me.

Mayor Begley said It's all about money when he gets down

LuAnn said yeah.



Mayor Beagley said yeah.

Eric said | will call the State in the morning about the guard rails.

LuAnn said yeah, that's what he told me. And because | said so, I, because | said, well, they
don't have the guard rails out when | was talking to him, and he said we don't do guard rails.
Carson said So why'd they put guardrails all the way across 30 going to Logan?

LuAnn said | have no idea.

Stacey said, Yeah, that’s weird that they didn't put them up.

LuAnn said | thought it was too, and that's why | called and asked about it, and he said, |
said, was it in your design? They don't have the guardrails up yet, and he says we don't do
guardrails because we widen the bridge, so | guess nobody's gonna go close to the edge
over the edge

Brandon said not to fall off the bridge.

Carson said, or throw Brent off.

LuAnn said, Yeah.

Mike said we've had two instances where they had guardrails, and it didn't matter; they went
right between them and dropped off in the overpasses, so

LuAnn said he also suggested we could put up a, which would be cheaper, we could put up
a chain leak fence, a short chain link fence across the top, and you could drill the holes to
put the pipes in, you know, down in the cement, and that might be an option as well, but |
would feel better if it had some kind of guard,

Mayor Beagley said they just plow right through.

Cody said yeah, but a person wouldn't fall off of it.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah, that's about it.

Cody said Yeah, driving weight, driving in a matter of guardrail or not.

AJ said I'm just gonna say my two cents on that. When we were down there working on it,
my two cents, you better put something up, because | was standing right on the edge, and



kids can stand right on the edge of that bridge and jump into that water, and now the water's
a foot deep. So,

Trisha said yeah.
AJ said that's just my two cents.

LuAnn said Well, | thought so too, AJ, one night, because that's why | called to find out why
the guardrails weren't up.

AJ said it is not safe.

LuAnn said, and he said that they don't do it anymore. That's what he said, Eric, is we don't
do it anymore. He'll look into it.

Eric asked Does the town have a copy of the plans?

LuAnn said I've never seen a copy of the plans. I'm not sure. | don't think there's. | don't
see one. So, it's Coldwater Construction, and they got the owner's name is Matt.

Cody asked Did the town have to approve the plans?

LuAnn said, No, UDOT did; we didn't have anything to do with it.
Stacey said yeah.

Carson said the town was not involved in that.

LuAnn said It was UDOT, and the federal grant lady; they, | mean, it was this is federal
money, so everything has to be done by the federal standards. And he said that they don't
put they just don't do guard rails anymore, and | said | thought we needed them, and he
said that's up to you guys; you have to pay for it, not on them. Yeah, so Nick Clark is the
guy, and Cold Water Construction is the company, and the owner's name is Matt Salt Lake.
Yeah, I'm super curious about that, because that's what they told me. And then they wanted
to send a hydrologist out after they changed the riprap, and | said no, it worked, don't
change anything. It's running; my property's not flooded. Don't send another engineer out
here. Sorry, we don't want one, because it works now. It's running, so anyway. But that's all
that base | have on the bridge.

Mayor Beagley said Thank you very much. Okay, you're on Council Member Arbon.

Trisha said, | don’t have anything? | think we covered everything.



Mayor Beagley said | asked you about the garbage? Until you approve that, putting them
out there.

Trisha said |, for putting them out there.
Mayor Beagley said Okay, that's all | need to know.

Trisha said We just are going to have to figure out where to put them and what to do. |
mean, we're not going to get away from people's dump any legally. We're just not.

Mayor Beagley said | was thinking about.

Brandon said | would think less than here.

Mayor Beagley said | was thinking about getting some used chain link fence and putting a
chain link fence area out there to put them in and secure them in there, so they won't blow
all over for you, and | got some chain link fence for the fence here, and once | get the other

parts, I'll fix that. | was able to pick up a roll, real, real cheap, six-foot chain link fence.

LuAnn asked What did you find out about the trailer that they shouldn't be living in over
there?

Mayor Beagley said | got to get a hold of the lady; that's what | got to do. She plopped that
trailer there, and | haven't seen anybody around it since.

LuAnn asked So they're not living in there?

Mayor Beagley said as far as | know, | don't know, the one

Brandon said right behind this, the school.

Mayor Beagley said, Oh, you talking about down from Will's or the

LuAnn said Will's

Mayor Beagley said Okay, we talked to that lady; they've got three of the cars out of there,
and there's still two cars left in the trailer. | don't know; I've never seen anybody. Other
people say they've seen a light on in there, but | don't know. Okay, we'll get on that too.

Okay,

Trisha said, good thing you don't have a job, you got a full-time here. Good job,



Mayor Beagley said | appreciate that. You know, maybe we better talk about a raise. Okay,
Council Member Morgan.

Mike said | think we covered it all already.

Mayor Beagley said Okay, public comment, anybody?

Shiyanne said, Oh, yeah, our playground.

Mayor Beagley said playground.

Shiyanne said | think Stacey printed off

Mayor Beagley said right here.

Shiyanne said, Yep, so Maddie just put three different positions that we think would fit the
best. You can see that, and then we have the total, which we did tell you guys we're gonna
try to just get it all donated, but it's gonna be a total of $5,045, and that's for everything. So
it's going to be the border for the new one, the mulch to replace the mulch in both of the old
ones, plus the swing, the swing, and the tarp to go underneath it.

LuAnn said Yeah, it's probably all going to have to be donated. That's possible.

Mayor Beagley said We've got a lot of money today.

Carson said We'll have to be installed by a professional plan installed by a contractor.

LuAnn said, Yeah, so, before you make all the plans, we have to see where we are on the
budget, because we've got it by the lawnmower.

Shiyanne said, Yeah, we're gonna try to get as many donations. | know we need a lot of
donations.

Brandon said when we do the Fourth of July.
Carson said that would work some donations
Shyianne said, and we'll call around.

Brandon said I'll donate $100.There's your first 100.



Mayor Beagley said Okay, did we have the expenses? Did we sign that?
LuAnn said | haven't seen the expense.

Shyianne said, but as far as like replacing the other mulch and stuff, like we can do that
ourselves.

Mayor Beagley said Yeah, that's true.

Kjerstin asjed, is it like the mulch or like with the rubber?

Shyianne said the rubber mulch. We can do it ourselves.

Brandon said, So, what you're proposing in this price will cover the mulch for all three areas.
Shyianne said, Yes.

Mayor Beagley asked Can you buy that in bulk? Do you know

Shyianne said, is the bulk price that she did? Now you did a lot of the pricing.

Kjerstin asked, so where's the location? So | don't work too hard on the grass. I'm trying to
reseed some grass.

Brandon said What, have we found out about what it is? Is insurance okay with this, or |
mean, because there are other locations.

Shyianne said There are three different locations.

Mayor Beagley said there was a question about swings and insurance last week.
LuAnn said | don't see a price. Where'd you see a price?

Brandon said She said it so,l just wrote it down.

Trisha said she told us.

LuAnn said, oh.

Brandon said $5,045

Shiyanne said also $1,045



Mayor Beagley said now you're suggesting swings and stuff too.

Shyianne asked what was that?

Mayor Beagley said swings, you said.

Shyianne said yeah.

Mayor Beagley said | thought that there was a question on insurance on that?

Shyianne said | think that Tammie called the insurance about that.

Stacey said | am not sure what she found out about that.

Carson said | think that he said it was ok. As long as they have all the safety stuff in place.
Shyianne said we had to look into it to see how far it was away from the cement; we did all
of that. That is what these plans are. Six feet from the playground, and it shows that swing
set that we want.

Brandon said as long as the insurance, and that is ok. If you can raise the money.

LuAnn said, | like #2 as well.

Brandon asked, so your price, let’s figure out how much it is going to cost you to install it.
Carson said it is about $10,000 dollars or close.

Brandon said, ok, let's make sure that in the building of everything’s price.

Brandon, Trish, and LuAnn liked option #2.

Mayor Beagley said you don’t want to put them over on this side.
You want to keep them all on the other side with the sidewalk.

Mayor Beagley asked any more questions on that?
LuAnn said nope.

Mayor Beagley asked whether we have a motion to accept the expenses?



Stacey said | have one addition: it is $281.00 for the Trust. It is for the new brush truck.

LuAnn said | make a motion to accept the expense with the addition of $281.00 and some
change for Trust for the new truck.

Trisha said Second.

Mayor Beagley said All in favor?

Everyone said, Aye. Any opposed

Mayor Beagley asked do we have a motion to adjourn?
Mike had a motion to adjourn.

LuAnn said Second.

Mayor Beagley said All in favor?

Everyone said, Aye. Any opposed

1 Hour 33 Minutes and 35 Seconds






	 
	 

